OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Fgbruary 19, 1963

Mr., W. H., Willlams

Consol idated 0il & Gas, Inc.

Writer Butlding, 4150 Bast Mexico Ave.
Denver 22, Colorado

Re: Packer-Leakage Test, #1-35
Hontoya, H=35-32N=13W

Dear Mr. Williams:

The enclosed graph of relative pressures of subject test indicates
that the build-up rate of the Dakota formation may have sufrered
interference during the Mesaverde flow periode.

Please re-schedule the first half of the packer-leakage teat to
be submitted as supplemental information to the report

received in this office February 18, 1963. (Both sones to be shut
in for one week, then flow the Mesaverde for one week while the
Dakota formation remains shut in.

Yours very truly

A. H. Rendrick
Bngineer, District #3

ARKtks

Encl.






